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Elaine (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 4:26 PM

To: 'Jessie Wo'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 9767U NTUC Ref: MT/1108003-002

Attachments: GIA Rpt.pdf; INC4-NACInvoice-NA2005696(Amended).pdf; NACAdjustment.pdf; 

NACInspection(Amended).pdf; NACPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf

Dear Jessie, 
 

As spoken, enclosed amended report. Please see attachment. 

 

Thank You. 

 
Best Regards, 

ELAINE | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 4:30 PM 

To: 'Jessie Wo' 

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 9767U NTUC Ref: MT/1108003-002 

 

Dear Jessie, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

We will amend accordingly and send it to you once done. 
 

Sorry for the inconvenience cause. 

 

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

 

From: Jessie Wo [mailto:jessie.wo@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 10:20 PM 

To: report@lkkauto.com 

Subject: FW: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 9767U NTUC Ref: MT/1108003-002 

 

Dear Elaine 
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We refer to your email on 4 Nov 21. 
 

Please be informed that Our Insured vehicle no. is SJW9932L instead of SHD5414R. 
 

Kindly do the necessary amendment on the report and revert to us at soonest possible. 
 

 

 

Thanks & Regards 

 

Jessie Wo 

Claims Executive 

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines  

 

T:  +65 6430 7931 

 

 

 
 

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 4:09 pm 

To: ODsupport <ODsupport@income.com.sg> 

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SH 9767U NTUC Ref: MT/1108003-002 

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 
 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

 

 

Enclose Survey Report of SH 9767U. 
 

 
 

Thank you. 

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. 

Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
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Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 

copies of it. Thank you. 


